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Sherwin Beh !LI(I{ Auto)

From: Kamaliah KAMIS (SPF) <Kamaliah_KAMIS@spfgov.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 20 June, 2019 &:00 PM

To: Sherwin Beh (LKK Auto); Naz (LKKAuto)

Cez Bryan Ang (LKKAuto), SPF-TP FAIT, Muhammad Afiq RAHMAT (SPF); Yus Mastari |
KHAZALL (SPF); Nor Hidayu ABDUL SAMAD (SPF); Junxiang MA (SPF); Norashikin
DAUD (SPF)

Subject: Mechanical Inspection Report Request

Dexar Sirs,

May | seek your assistance to perform a detailed mechanical inspection of the 30 vehicles below: [The ones
marked in RED are deemed to be URGENT hence please EXPEDITE ON THESE REQUESTS]

- FALT)

On 19 April 2019 at about 11.45 pm, the deceased was riding motorcycle FBK 6016 J on lane 1 of 6 lanes
along CTE towards City when car driver of motor car SKE 2457 X lost control of her vehicle collided onto
3 other vehicle before encroaching onto the path of the deceased resulting in the deceased motorcycle

to collide onto the motor car. The deceased was pronounced dead at the scene.

Vehicles to be inspected: FBK6016! - Rider (Deceased)
SKE2457X - Defendant

IO In-Charge: 510 Mohd Yazid

c)

On 15 May 2019 at about 6.07 pm, the driver of motor bus CB 6563 G was travelling along Tuas Road
towards Tuas Basin on lane 2 of 3 lanes when the driver collided onto a pedestrian (Deceased) who was

running from the driver’s left to right. The deceased succumbed to his injuries on the same day in
hospital.

Vehicle to be inspected: CB6563G - Defendant

10 In-Charge: 510 Mohd Yazid

d) Case IAFP-1B-20190614 - Mechanical Inspection of Motorcycle VCN9549 (TP/IP/32821/2019)

On 24/05/2019 at about 3.36 am, the Deceased was riding motor cycle VCN9549 along PIE (AP) when he
lost controtand collided onto the centre divider railing. The Deceased sustained fatal injuries and passed
away at the accident stene.

Vehicles to be Inspected: VCN9549 - Rider (Deceased)

10 In-Charge: 510 Farhan

e) Case |IAFP-IB-20190614 - Mechanical Inspection of Motor Lorry, GBB5739K (TP/1P/33089/2019)
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